
From: Lizzie
To:
Subject: RE: Phone Call re proposal.
Date: 27 November 2014 13:02:56

Just saw the second I pressed send! J

Lizzie 
Westbrook Partners

The information contained in this e-mail message is confidential and is intended only for the use of the individual or
entity named above. If you are not the intended recipient, we would request you delete this communication without
reading it or any attachment, not forward or otherwise distribute it, and kindly advise Westbrook Partners by return
email to the sender or a telephone call to +44 (0) 20-7659-9499.Thank you in advance.Subject to Contract and
Without Prejudice.

From:  
Sent: 27 November 2014 12:59
To: Lizzie 
Subject: RE: Phone Call re proposal.

Thanks – Mark has just sent them.

From: Lizzie  
Sent: 27 November 2014 12:59
To:
Subject: RE: Phone Call re proposal.

I certainly can

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
Sent: 27 November 2014 11:40
To: Lizzie 
Subject: RE: Phone Call re proposal.

Lizzie – will you be sending in dial in details for the call please?





Kind regards

Phil

Sent from Samsung Mobile

-------- Original message --------
From: Mark 
Date:27/11/2014 08:06 (GMT+00:00)
To
Cc: meghilliermp ,"Philip Glanville (Cllr)" ,Lizzie  ,David 
Subject: Re: Phone Call re proposal.

Thank you.

Mark 
Managing Principal
Westbrook Partners

The information contained in this e-mail message is confidential and is intended only for the use of the
individual or entity named above. If you are not the intended recipient, we would request you delete this
communication without reading it or any attachment, not forward or otherwise distribute it, and kindly advise
Westbrook Partners by return email to the sender or a telephone call to +44 (0) 20-7659-9499.Thank you in
advance.Subject to Contract and Without Prejudice.

On 27 Nov 2014, at 08:05, "Nicky Wilson"
wrote:

Thanks Mark.

Richard is on leave today, however I have left a message with him to see if he can make a phone call later
today and will keep you posted.

From: Mark 
Sent: Wednesday, November 26, 2014 08:07 PM
To: ; Meg Hillier >; Philip
Glanville (Cllr) <  >
Cc: Lizzie 
David
Subject: Phone Call re proposal.

Nicky, Meg, Phil,

I know that we are planning to meet on Wednesday 3rd December and the timing for that is being organised.

Beforehand, I would like to propose a call tomorrow for 30mins to share some of our thoughts/proposals with
the group.






